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KANSAS CITY AREA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
 

Request for Qualifications (RFQ) #F23-7013-39A 
Kansas City Area Transportation Authority (KCATA) 

Construction Administration, Testing, and Inspection Services 
For Kansas City Streetcar Riverfront Extension Construction (Package 5) 

 
ADDENDUM #1 

 
Issue Date: December 12, 2023 
________________________________________________________________________________________   
 
This Addendum is hereby made a part of the Request for Qualifications and Project Documents to the 
same extent as if it were originally included therein and is intended to modify and/or interpret the bidding 
documents by additions, deletions, clarifications, or corrections.  The Contractor shall acknowledge 
receipt of this Addendum  on the “Receipt of Addenda” form (herein attached) and shall include the form 
in their proposal submittal.   
________________________________________________________________________________________   
 

CORRECTION 
 
Section 1, “Proposal Schedule” list incorrectly lists the Evaluation/Interview dates.  The correct dates are 
January 2-5, 2024 (Tentative and if Required).  
 
 

PROPOSER QUESTIONS 
 
1.  Q: On page 7, Section C "Project Structure and Schedule" please confirm the dates provided in 

items #3 and #4. 
 

A: Please remove existing paragraphs 3 and 4 and replace them with the following. 
 

 ”3.  Bids for the primary construction project were issued in Mid-March 2023. Bids were 
received in May 2023 and a BAFO was received from the bidders in September 2023.This 
bid is anticipated to be awarded to the best qualified bidder as determined by KCATA in 
December 2023.  A construction NTP is anticipated for late January 2024.  

 
4.  Construction Administration (CA) services NTP is currently anticipated in the 1St quarter of 

2024 with an anticipated completion in late 2025. Project closeout and Integrated Testing, 
needing Resident Engineer participation is anticipated through Early 2026.” 

 
2. Q: Please confirm the role of the project management consultant (Burns & McDonnell / WSP 

Team) for the Construction Phase.  Is the PMC excluded from this solicitation?   
 
 A: The Burns & McDonnell / WSP Team will continue to support the Project Management team 

during the construction phase of the contract.  Sub consultants that are on the current contract 
may be considered for this project if their proposed duties are not the same or pose any 
conflict.  Proposers shall clearly identify the subconsultants’ intended scope and the staff 
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assigned to this project, as well as Proposer’s efforts on preventing any perceived or real 
conflict.  

 
3.  Q: Please confirm if the awarded contractor will be responsible for QC obligations (testing and 

documentation) or if that is part of this contract. 
 

A: Quality Assurance shall be the responsibility of the Pkg 5 consultant.  On-site (Quality Control) 
testing shall be provided by this consultant (Pkg 5) and shall include subgrade and aggregate 
density tests, concrete sampling and testing, and asphalt compaction testing.  Coordination 
between this consultant (Pkg 5) and the Contractor (Pkg 6) shall be the responsibility of the 
Contractor (Pkg 6), its representative and the designated testing lab (Pkg 5) when materials are 
ready for testing, prior to placement of concrete or subsequent materials. 

 
4. Q: On page 19, please confirm the page limit in section 4.3 A. 25 vs. 30 pages. 
 
 A: The page limit is 30 pages.  Section 4.3.C lists the exceptions to the page count.  
 
5. Q: On page 8, items D. 4. states, “Consultant will be located out of the construction field office.” 

Has this location been established, and will space be provided for our team by the selected 
Contractor? 

 
 A: A space has not been established at this time. This space shall be allocated by KCATA. One 

office shall be allocated to the Pkg 5 consultant. Normal office amenities shall be available –  
Wi-Fi, electricity, heating, and air conditioning.  Pkg 5 consultant shall supply its required 
furniture. 

 
6. Q: On page 22, section 4.4 D. states, “The following forms are required and must be provided as 

part of Volume III: Contractual.” Please verify if this was intended to indicate “Volume 2 – 
Contractual”. 

 
 A: Yes, the forms are to be submitted as “Volume 2 – Contractual”. 
 
7. Q: Will any materials testing (concrete, bituminous asphalt, soil) other than the track weld QA 

testing listed in 2.1, D. 6. be required under this contract? 
 
 A: See response to Question 3 above.  
 
8. Q: Please confirm if Attachment K is only needed for the Prime to complete (no subs). 
 
 A: Attachment K, “Non-Collusion Affidavit,” is for prime consultants only.  
 
 
ATTACHMENT 
 
• Receipt of Addenda Form 

 
  

END OF ADDENDUM  
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KANSAS CITY AREA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY (KCATA) 

 
Request for Qualifications (RFQ) #F23-7013-39A 

Kansas City Area Transportation Authority (KCATA) 
Construction Administration, Testing, and Inspection Services 

For Kansas City Streetcar Riverfront Extension Construction (Package 5) 
 
 

RECEIPT OF ADDENDA  
 

Proposers shall return this form when submitting their Bid Submittal.   The form shall be signed and dated by 
an authorized representative of the firm.  Failure to submit this form may deem the Bidder non-responsive.  As 
additional addenda are issued, please notate date received below.  
________________________________________________________________________________________  
 
We hereby acknowledge that the Addenda noted below was received all information has been incorporated 
into the Bid  as required. 
 

 
 
Addendum #1 dated December 12, 2023   Date Received _______________________  
 
 
Addendum #2 dated _________________  Date Received ________________________  
 
 
Addendum #3 dated ________________   Date Received ________________________  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Company Name ___________________________________________      Date ____________________  
 
 
Address/City/State/Zip _________________________________________________________________  
 
 
Authorized Signature ______________________________  Printed Name ________________________ 
 
 
Telephone ___________________ Fax ____________________   Email __________________________ 
 


